
Sale of Carruth and Baker Administration Centers 
Responses to Questions 
As of July 27, 2011 
 

1.) Can we tour the building on our own? 

A tour is scheduled for June 22nd (see property information). Although the buildings are public 
facilities, certain areas are restricted. The District would ask that, since the property is occupied, 
interested parties join us for the planned tour and otherwise only walk through publically 
accessible areas. 

2) In terms of AISD leasing back the building, is there any way that they would consider a 
shorter timeframe? Would they do it for one year, or possibly just two? 

The bid package provides that if a proposer wants to make changes to the terms of the purchase 
contract, he/she should specify those changes.  The submitted bid should actually propose the 
revised language. 

For example, if the proposer feels they need a longer feasibility period, they should propose a 
longer period instead of accepting the 120 day period. The proposer can also include language 
that if the change is not acceptable to the Board of Trustees, then the proposer would accept the 
120 day review period so that the bid does not get rejected outright. 

3) Would the proposer be given sufficient time to obtain favorable zoning to allow some 
new apartments to be built on this site? 

if the proposer feels they need more time to achieve a zoning change, they should propose a 
longer period instead of 120 day period.  

5) Does AISD know where they are going? 

AISD does not yet know to where staff working at either facility will move to after the 
anticipated lease-back? 

6) I have the two marketing packages, but I would like to also obtain any financial 
information that is available (i.e. rent roll, operating statements, etc.).  

There is a rent roll and a basic operating statement in the information packet. There are 13 
apartment units on the site and the rest is AISD office space. There is a proposed lease document 
for the “lease-back” as it is outlined in the package. There is no retail currently operating in the 
complex. 

7) Will AISD remain in the building as a tenant or do they plan to vacate the building after 
the closing? I assume there is a rent roll for 1111 W. 6th for the retail/residential space. 



There is a proposed lease document for the “leaseback” as it is outlined in the package. There is 
a rent roll and a basic operating statement in the information packet. There are 13 apartment 
units on the site and the rest is AISD office space. There is no retail currently operating in the 
complex. 

8) Is the AISD looking to do a sale-leaseback on the property or would they like to sell it 
vacant?   

There is a proposed lease document for the “lease-back” as it is outlined in the package. 

9) What discussions, if any, have there been with the city on what type of zoning they will 
allow on the property? 

The District has not contacted the City of Austin regarding development options for the site. 

CAC – This property is currently zoned CS- MU – V – CO – NP which is a commercial mixed-
use zoning subject to a Neighborhood Plan. It is the District’s understanding that this zoning 
allows for a maximum height of 60 feet. 

Baker – This property is “Unzoned” and would require “up-zoning” for almost any commercial 
use.  

10) If a bid is $1 below the minimum bid and there are no higher bids, will the bid still be 
rejected because it is below the minimum? 

The District will have the right to reject all bids and release the Request for Bids again. 

12) Will the District allow the buyer to have a long enough period to achieve a zoning 
change at Baker? 

The bid package provides that if a proposer wants to make changes to the terms of the purchase 
contract, he/she should specify those changes.  The submitted bid should actually propose the 
revised language. 

For example, if the proposer feels they need more time to achieve a zoning change, they should 
propose a longer period instead of 120 day period. The proposer can also include language that if 
the change is not acceptable to the Board of Trustees, then the proposer would accept the 120 
day review period so that the bid does not get rejected outright. 

13) Is Austin Independent School District vacating the properties you are selling? Or are 
they going to sign a new lease for the new owner? 

The bid package details the proposed plans for the school district, including plans for occupancy 
of the building after closing.  

14) What is the co-broker fee? 

An amendment to the Request for Bid Package states that the AISD agrees to pay a real estate 
brokerage commission to Bidder’s licensed real estate broker at the closing of the sale of the 



Property (but only in the event of closing) in an amount not to exceed 2.5% of the Purchase 
Price paid for the Property at closing. 
 
15) What is the expected height limit?  

Property information for both sites are part of the download from Southwest Strategies Group’s 
website (www.swsg.com). Development issues would need to be examined either prior to, or 
during, the proposed feasibility period. 

16) Is AISD wanting to leaseback both of these properties? 

Yes 

17) Does the AISD have to leaseback the property or can it relocate immediately? 

The District’s plans are to leaseback the property for two years and move out of the building 
within that period, but would be willing to consider any bids that propose an alternative. 

 

 

http://www.swsg.com/

